

Parth Mistry



ppmistry204@gmail.com



+91-8866255483



[linkedin.com/in/parthm](https://www.linkedin.com/in/parthm)



<https://github.com/ng-parth>

Summary

9+ years of leading small and large cross-functional teams, developing web based applications with a great command on React-Redux, AngularJS and some experience with NodeJS and C# as server side and Postgres, SQL Server and MongoDB.

Tech stacks: AngularJS, NodeJS, React/Redux, PWA, Android, Postgres, etc

A newbie to Android development.

Always enthusiast to grab more knowledge from any technology.

Experience



Tech Lead

Halalbox

Nov 2019 - Present (2 years 9 months +)

I worked with Halalbox as a freelancer and then one of the core member and first member in tech team. I started as Tech Lead and has been playing multiple role irrespective of title.

My roles and responsibility includes but not limited to recruitment, managing cross functional activities, feature development and designing, developing analytics tools for marketing and campaigning team, taking care of web/mweb releases, development of internal tools for operational team and customer care team.



Software Engineer & Team Lead

PeopleGrove

May 2018 - Nov 2019 (1 year 7 months)



Software Engineer (Frontend)

Hopscotch

Jun 2015 - May 2018 (3 years)

Hopscotch.in is a leading discovery-based e-Commerce destination for Indian moms, offering a wide range of curated children's merchandise at affordable prices.

As part of the tech team here, I was involved in many challenging task:

- Complete involvement for a full Website Revamp project in AngularJS and hooking it up with common REST API.
- Making a Test Driven approach for the new web 2.0 with frontend unit testing.
- Multiple Pixel implementation including nanigans, DRM pixels etc via code and GTM.
- Re-engineering interal CRM portal with common structure for upcoming projects for easy development for devs.
- Various performance improvement for images, JS, intranet JS structure.
- Creating a systematic structure for transactional SMS for web/mweb and intranet
- Worked on New Buyer COD (NB-COD) verification and fraud detection for new registrations.
- 2 tile layout (grid layout) on mweb

- Lightbox optimization on mweb and delayed closure

Software Engineer - Consultant

Fundoo Solutions Private Limited

Oct 2014 - May 2015 (8 months)

I was involved in providing best possible solution to client and development, extension and migration of there existing projects.

Some projects which I worked on are:

- 1) Custom Editor
- 2) Internationalisation support
- 3) Working on small parts of multiple android app.



Software Engineer

Radixweb

Mar 2013 - Oct 2014 (1 year 8 months)

As a Software Engineer at Radix, I was a part of development team where my roles and responsibilities includes but not limited to overall development of project from designing, development, unit testing as well as deployment.

Apart from there, I was also a trainer and was responsible for providing hands-on about project architecture to new joiners.

During my stay at Radix, I work majorly on two projects:

- 1) Print Provider Portal
- 2) Solid Vision HRMS

Education



Hochschule Wismar, Germany

2012 - 2012

It was 3 months (Sept 2012 - Dec 2012) student exchange program specially curated for industrial and cultural exploration.



Charotar Institute Of Technology

Bachelor of Engineering, IT

2008 - 2012

It was 4 year degree engineering program with Information Technology as main stream.



Mother Of HopeSchool

HSC, PCM

1994 - 2008

Skills

JavaScript • react + redux • Node • Unit Testing • React.js • Redux.js • AngularJS • HTML • SQL • PostgreSQL